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Burkhardt, Janet

From: Rankin, Jennivine
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 8:48 AM
To: Robert.Roehler@aps.com
Cc: Carl.Stephenson@aps.com
Subject: Request for Additional Information - Decommissioning Funding Status
Attachments: RAI DFS Report.doc

Rob, 
 
By letter dated March 29, 2013 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System Accession No. 
ML13098A033), Arizona Public Service Company (APS) submitted to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) the Decommissioning Funding Status (DFS)  Report for Palo Verde Nuclear Generating 
Station, Unit Nos. 1, 2, and 3 (PVNGS) as required under Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 
Part 50, Section 50.75(f)(1).  
 
The NRC staff has reviewed the information provided in the DFS Report and determined that additional 
information is required in order to complete its review.   
 
A draft request for additional information (RAI) was transmitted on June 11, 2013, and a clarification call was 
held on June 18, 2013.  Following the clarification call, it was determined that changes were necessary to the 
draft RAIs.  As such, RAI#2 was deleted.  Mr. Tom Weber of APS agreed to provide the response within 30 
days of this email.  Please treat this e-mail as formal transmittal of the RAI. 
 
Thanks, 
Jennie 
 
 
Jennie Rankin, Project Manager 
Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station 
Plant Licensing Branch IV 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
 



 

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

BY THE OFFICE OF NUCLEAR REACTOR REGULATION 

2013 DECOMMISSIONING FUNDING STATUS REPORT 

ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY  

PALO VERDE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION UNITS 1, 2, AND 3  

 
By letter dated March 29, 2013 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System 
Accession No. ML13098A033), Arizona Public Service Company (APS) submitted to the U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) the Decommissioning Funding Status (DFS) Report for 
Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station, Unit Nos. 1, 2, and 3 (PVNGS) as required under Title 
10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) Part 50, Section 50.75(f)(1).  
 
The NRC staff has reviewed the information provided in the DFS Report and determined that 
the following additional information is required in order to complete its review.   
 
RAI #1:  Amounts Accumulated 
 
Please indicate if the amount of decommissioning funds identified in the report dated March 29, 
2013, is for the after-tax amounts of decommissioning funds accumulated through December 
31, 2012.  If not, please provide the after-tax amounts of decommissioning funds accumulated 
through December 31, 2012, for PVNGS. 
 
On March 29, 2013, APS reported the amounts of decommissioning funds accumulated as of 
December 31, 2012, for PVNGS, but did not indicate if the amounts stated were the before or 
after-tax balances. 
 
The provisions of 10 CFR 50.75(f)(1) and (2) require the licensee to report the amount of funds 
accumulated to the end of the calendar year preceding the report. 
 
 


